SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
April 27,2020 5:30 PM
ZOOM Call

. Call to Order

. Approval of February 24th, 2019 Meeting Minutes

. New Business

e 2020-2021 SoWe Budget

. Discussion

e LHOP and Tabor Community Services Merger Discussion
e COVID-19 Response/Update

e Committee Updates

e Director’s Report

. Next Meeting: Monday May 18, 2020 5:30 pm, Location: TBD

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 8



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes
February 24, 2020 5:30 PM

St. Joseph Church

St. Francis Room

418 St. Joseph St

Lancaster, PA 17603
(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

Board Members Present: Peter Barber, Gene Duncan, Rachel Eck, Dick Hecker, Ole
Hongvanthong, Carole Kirchner, Marie King Linares, Stu Metzler, Willonda McCloud,
Martha Montes, Luis Ortega, Nate Roach, Emerson Sampaio, Audrey Skilton, Susannah
Thorsen, Jeff Tischer, Abby Tucker

Board Members Absent: Bianca Cordova, Christina DiCola, Vicente Ramos, Karen
Schloer

Call to Order
Gene Duncan Called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. Introduction of Sgt. Donald
Morant who has joined the SoWe Board.

6. Public Comments
No Comments from public

7. Approval of January 27, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Willonda McCloud made a motion to approve the January 27t meeting minutes. Dick Hecker
Seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

8. Committee Reports
Communications
Nate Roach stated that the communications committee has developed welcome bags for new
residents. He asked the neighborhood connections committee to be the ones to identify and
deliver bags to residents.

Economic Opportunity
Ole Hongvanthong stated the committee has begun scheduling tours with local businesses to
conduct outreach by holding committee meetings around SoWe. The invite to tour businesses
was extended to the full board and information will be sent out via email.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 8



Neighborhood Connections —

Jake Thorsen stated the Block Party will be held at Brandon Park on June 20t. A planning
committee is forming and invited board and community members to volunteer to serve on the
committee.

Parks and Public Realm
Rachel Eck stated the Culliton Park is currently under construction. Signs will go up in English
and Spanish letting the community know what is happening. He committee has approved the
purchase of 6 trees to be planted.

Housing
Abby Tucker lots of discussion about the home repair program. Revisiting the Facade Program
for the coming year. Possibly expanding the Facade program to the entire community/

9. Discussion
e LHOP/SoWe Affordable Home Repair Program
Jake Thorsen stated the program will go live on March 2rd and outlined the program and asked
for discussion.
¢ City-wide committee opportunities
There are several opportunities for board members to get involved on a city-wide neighborhood
development committees. Committees and meeting times will be sent out following the meeting
via email.
e Retreat Recap and Next Steps
Future Meetings Discussion from our Board Retreat. Volunteers for two Ad Hoc committee. 1)
to look at make-up and composition of the Board 2) Sustainability
10. Presentation
e Love Your Block — Christian Cassidy-Amstutz and Renee Addleman

11. Community Calendar
e Thurs. Feb. 27t 6pm: SoWe Block Liaison Meeting and Info Session

e Sat Feb 29t 10 am: Habitat Home Maintenance Workshop: Financial
Management — SoWe Office

e Sat. March 7t LHOP First Time Home Buyer Course — The Literacy Council —
RSVP required
e Sat. April 4t 11am SoWe Egg Hunt, Brandon Park

12. Adjournment

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 8



Nate Roach made a motion to adjourn. Jeff Tischer seconded the motion. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:01pm.

SoWe Budget Narrative

Fiscal year 2020-21 marks the fourth year of the SoWe Initiative. Wells Fargo has funding
committed through June 30th, 2022.

Revenue:

Sources for SoWe program revenue include the Wells Fargo Regional Foundation, an
Anonymous Family Foundation Donation, The Dale S. High Foundation. The Steinman
Foundation grant SoWe has received the prior two years has expired.

Expenses:

A majority of the SoWe expenses are continuation of existing programs including the Porch
Light Program, Bicycle Ambassadors, Facade Improvement Program, Affordable Home Repair
Program, Clean Crew, Community Connector, and Community School at Price. Budget line
items that support wages received cost of living adjustments.

Notes:

Facade Improvement Program funding for year three will allow projects to occur throughout the
SoWe Neighborhood.

Safety Cameras — Lancaster Safety Coalition and SoWe staff continue to negotiate the PPL, the
City of Lancaster, and private property owners to coordinate the installation of 5 safety cameras.
These funds have been budgeted each year but not yet expensed. They have rolled over each
year.

Parking Expansion- funds budgeted to support a project that expands parking opportunities for
the neighborhood that aligns with SoWe Parking Study completed in 2019.

Housing Development — SoWe aims to support a non-profit partner to continue affordable
housing development in the SoWe neighborhoods.

Youth Programming — SoWe aims to support youth programming in the form of afterschool or
summer camp support through its collaborative partner organizations.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 8



Affordable Home Repair program — Funds committed to support the development of a revolving
loan fund for SoWe residents. LHOP also seeking funding to fund and potentially add a grant
component and/or build the fund.

Surplus:

The budget is expected to run a surplus at the end of FY 2020-21. Surplus can be used to fill
future funding gaps and/or help SoWe be responsive to community needs.

COVID-19 Effects on the budget:

The COVID-19 pandemic is expected to have continued effects on our economy and residents of
SoWe. Our ability to carry out programs may be affected. We will have to continue to monitor
our budget throughout the year and adjust to reflect the needs of residents.

Communications Committee
February 19, 2020 6pm
SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Minutes:

Attendees: Amy Balestier, AJ Eckman, Melissa Hess, Carole Kirchner, Nate Roach, Jake
Thorsen

1. Social Media
The group agreed to continue to collect and post positive stories about what is happening in the
neighborhood. Positive stories have seen great engagement on social media.

2. Other Items
The committee agreed to explore the development of a lawn sign that has a unifying message on
it. The signs could be relevant for the whole city.

Community Safety Committee
April 14,2020 1:30 PM
Zoom

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 8



Minutes:
Attendees: Wes Farmer, Adrian Garcia, Mary Glazier, Dick Hecker, Walt Legenstein, Tim Miller,
Audrey Skilton, Jake Thorsen

1. SoWe program changes
It was announced that Bicycle Ambassadors, Porch Light Program, Facade Improvement, Home
Repair Program are all on hold due to COVID-19. Tim Miller reported that the Safety Coalition
Offices are closed but they are doing some active monitoring from home and responding to
police and fire calls.

2. Police Report
Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall provided the committee with a written report of police activity since the
outbreak. The committee discussed mental health needs and responses in the community.

3. Community Response
Jake Thorsen updated the group on how community organizations are responding to the
outbreak.

4. Crime statistics
Dr. Glazier presented her analysis on crime data in the SoWe Neighborhood. A majority og the
categories experience a reduction in crime.

Neighborhood Connections
April 20, 2020 6:00pm
Zoom

Minutes

Attendees: Ellen Kim, Stu Metzler, Loir Pagan, Jacqueline Morges, Emerson Sampaio, Jake
Thorsen

1. Covid-19 Updates
The Committee checked-in with each other and the group was updated on organizational and
community responses to the virus.

2. Budget Discussion

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 8



The committee reviewed and approved the committee FY 20-21 budget.

3. SoWe Events
The Committee agreed to cancel the June Block Party as social distancing orders may still be in
place. National Night Out has been rescheduled for the October 6. Committee discussed
potential alternatives to community events.

4. Love Your Block Program and SoWe Mini Grant
The Love Your Block Grant Program has been amended to provide mini-grants to residents who
are responding to needs related to COVID-19. Committee agreed to ease the restrictions of the
SoWe Mini-Grant program to allow for individuals to apply for grants that are outside of holding
events or re-apply if they received a grant earlier in the year.

Housing Committee
April 16, 2020
8:00 AM
Zoom
Minutes

Attendees: Mike Breneman, Dick Hecker, Luis Ortega, Jake Thorsen, Abby Tucker, Allyson
Wells

1. 230 W. Strawberry Street: Currently under contract, closing has been pushed out
another 30 days due to a sewer line issue that was discovered during inspection and is
being fixed.

2. FY 2020-21 Budget: The Committee discussed the proposed budget and current
market dynamics. No changes to the housing budget were proposed.

3. Program Updates: Affordable home repair program and facade improvement
program are on hold as construction is a non-essential service. We are hoping to use this
time to market the program and get some individuals signed up and vetted to be ready to
roll when quarantine is lifted.

4. COVID-19: The Committee had an open discussion about the current COVID-19
pandemic. Some topics discussed were:

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 8



a0

Expectation of an increase in the rental market — Potential buyers who were

looking to purchase may be looking for rental opportunities due to job changes
and/or difficulty in obtaining mortgages right now.

Landlords report relatively low impact on April rent collections, but are expecting
situation may change in May (there may be a lag in the impact on rent payments).
Furthermore 1) unemployment payments appear to be moving very slowly, and
2) stimulus checks are going to be slower or unavailable to the most vulnerable
people, so by the first of May renters may be stretched to pay rent.

Home showings are difficult right now, so sales are likely to slow down for a bit.
Government has put a moratorium on evictions.

Habitat is working with its homebuyers to keep them on track with rent
payments so that they can weather this crisis and keep moving toward
homeownership.

f. Can SoWe help tenants in the neighborhood? We discussed the Lancaster Care
Fund and talks with Tabor/LHOP to be recipients of donated funds. The idea

would be to expand eviction prevention network (both by addressing the entry

criteria and expanding the fund)

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 8



